
From: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)
To: "Alan Kaufman"
Subject: RE: 349 Wabasha St N.Kaufman Ltr.2-26-21
Date: Monday, March 22, 2021 1:13:00 PM
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Importance: High

Mr. Kaufman,
 

I spoke with Ms. Moermond, and she will lay this over to Tuesday, April 6th, same time frame, on
the condition we have the report by end of business Friday April 2.
 

We don’t have hearings next Tuesday as it is the 5th Tuesday of the month.
 
That should give you some time to go through and make plans.
 
Thanks,
Joanna
 
 

Joanna Zimny
Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant 
Legislative Hearing Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 612-266-8515 
joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov 

 
 
 
 

From: Alan Kaufman <akaufman@interstateparking.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 12:18 PM
To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 349 Wabasha St N.Kaufman Ltr.2-26-21
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

 
We will try to get through the report tonight.  I’ll get you the plan asap.
 
 
Alan Kaufman

mailto:joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:akaufman@interstateparking.com
mailto:Sharon.KennedyVickers@ci.stpaul.mn.us
https://www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings
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General Manager

120 S. 6th Street, Suite 2005
Minneapolis, MN 55402
Office: 612.375.1301
Mobile: 612.281.4612
www.interstateparking.com
 
 
 
 

From: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 11:54 AM
To: Alan Kaufman <akaufman@interstateparking.com>
Subject: RE: 349 Wabasha St N.Kaufman Ltr.2-26-21
 
[EXTERNAL]

I will let Ms. Moermond know, please submit as soon as you can.
 
Thanks!
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
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 11:53 AM
To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Imbertson, Mitchell (CI-StPaul) <mitchell.imbertson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Karpen, Brian (CI-StPaul)
<brian.karpen@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul) <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Perucca,
James (CI-StPaul) <james.perucca@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)
<leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Wiese, Angie (CI-StPaul) <angie.wiese@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 349 Wabasha St N.Kaufman Ltr.2-26-21
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

http://www.interstateparking.com/
mailto:joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:akaufman@interstateparking.com
mailto:Sharon.KennedyVickers@ci.stpaul.mn.us
https://www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings
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mailto:adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:james.perucca@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:angie.wiese@ci.stpaul.mn.us


 
Joanna,
 
Our structural engine just sent us his report.  Please allow us until the end of the day or tomorrow
morning to submit our plan.
 
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
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 10:54 AM
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
Subject: 349 Wabasha St N.Kaufman Ltr.2-26-21
 
[EXTERNAL]

Attached please find a letter regarding the above matter.
 
Thank you,
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
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